
           

SAPULPA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY MEETING
CITY HALL - 425 EAST DEWEY AVENUE

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 2ND FLOOR
7:00 P.M., MONDAY, JANUARY 16, 2018

 
MEETING PROCEDURE: Comments from the public are welcome at two different times during
the course of the meeting.  A Sign in Sheet is located at the back of the room. Those wishing to
address the Municipal Authority are to sign in prior to the start of the meeting and identify the
item(s) they wish to address.   Comments concerning items scheduled on the Agenda will be heard
immediately following the presentation by staff or petitioner and Comments concerning items not
scheduled on the Agenda will only be heard under the Public Comments section. The Municipal
Authority will act on an Item after all comments have been heard.

PLEASE COME TO THE PODIUM WHEN THE CHAIRMAN CALLS YOUR NAME
 

- AGENDA -
           

1. CALL TO ORDER.   

 

2. ROLL CALL.   

 

3. MINUTES.   

 

A. Consider approving the minutes of the January 2, 2018, regular municipal authority
meeting.

 

4. APPOINTMENTS, AWARDS, PRESENTATIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS.   

 

5. CONSENT ITEMS: All matters under “Consent” are considered by the Municipal
Authority to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. Any Municipal
Authority Trustee may, however, remove an item from consent by request.

  

 

A. Consider approving Claims in the amount of $471,519.35.
(Refer to:  Purchase Order Claim Register with City Agenda)
 

 

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS. - none   

 

1 of 2 

  



           

7. ADMINISTRATION.   

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding approving close-out of the North Hickory
Wastewater Line Project with Garrow Construction, LLC, and payment of the final pay
request in the amount of $22,582.50. This also includes the approval of the change
order which deleted the replacement of an 8" ductile iron pipe crossing Hickory Street
which will be completed during the road construction project on North Hickory. This
change order results in a $2,660.00 deduction in the project cost. The total project cost
was $59,015.00. This includes the approval of all close out documents; establishing the
warranty date effective January 8, 2018 through January 8, 2019.

 

B. Discussion and possible action regarding acceptance by the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma,
and the Sapulpa Municipal Authority, of Grant Award No. 08-01-05221 from the U.S.
Economic Development Administration in the amount of $1,500,000.00 to support the
construction of a sanitary sewer line on the west side of the City of Sapulpa.

 

C. Discussion and possible action regarding the adoption of a resolution of the City of
Sapulpa, Oklahoma, and the Sapulpa Municipal Authority amending the FY 2017-2018
annual budget by increasing revenues and appropriations in the Grants & Aid fund in
the amount of $3,005,370.00 to provide funding for the west side sanitary sewer
improvements.

 

8. NEW BUSINESS.   

 

9. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FROM CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF TRUSTEES,
TRUST MANAGER, OR TRUST ATTORNEY.

  

 

10. PUBLIC COMMENTS: The purpose of the Public Comments Section of the
Agenda is for members of the public to speak to the Municipal Authority on any
subject not scheduled on the Regular Agenda. The Municipal Authority shall make
no decision or action, except to direct the Trust Manager to take action, or to
schedule the matter for Municipal Authority discussion at a later date. 

Please come to the podium when the Chairman calls your name and keep your
comments as brief as possible.

  

 

11. ADJOURNMENT.   

 

Posted this 12th day of January, 2018 at or before 5:00 p.m., at the Sapulpa City Hall, 425 East
Dewey, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

Name:  Shirley Buzio
Title:   City Clerk
 

2 of 2 

  



AGENDA ITEM

   
Municipal Authority Regular 3.A.        
Meeting Date: January 16, 2018  
Submitted By: Shirley Burzio, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Presented By: 

SUBJECT:
Consider approving the minutes of the January 2, 2018, regular municipal authority meeting.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMENDATION:

Attachments
minutes.01-02-2018 sma 



D R A F T
SAPULPA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

TRUST PROCEEDINGS
Meeting of January 2, 2018

 

The Board of Trustees of the Sapulpa Municipal Trust Authority met in regular session
Monday, January 2, 2018, at 7:00 o'clock P.M. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 425
East Dewey Avenue, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.
 

 Present:   Reg Green, Chairman
Louis Martin, Jr., Vice-Chairman
John Anderson, Trustee
Marty Cummins, Trustee
Craig Henderson, Trustee
Alan Jones, Trustee
Hugo Naifeh, Trustee
Charles Stephens, Trustee
 

Staff Present: Joan Riley, Trust Manager; Rick Rumsey, Assistant Trust Manager; Pam
Vann, Trust Treasurer; David Widdoes, Trust Attorney; Shirley Burzio, Secretary
               

1. MINUTES AND CONSENT ITEMS.

Motion was made by Trustee Alan Jones, seconded by Trustee John
Anderson, to approve the following items of business:

 

A. Approve the minutes of the December 18, 2017, regular municipal authority
meeting;

  

 

B. Approve claims in the amount of $36,406.91.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Reg Green, Craig
Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles Stevens. 
NAY-None.  Motion carried 8-0.

  

 

Sapulpa Municipal Authority January 2, 2018                                         Page 1 

  



           

2. ADMINISTRATION.
 

A. Motion was made by Trustee Charles Stephens, seconded by Trustee John
Anderson, approve the adoption of a resolution of the Sapulpa Municipal
Authority amending the FY 2017-2018 annual budget of the Stormwater
Management Fund by increasing appropriations in the amount of $65,000.00
to provide funds for the purchase of property.
(Resolution No. 4509)

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Reg Green, Craig
Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles Stephens. 
NAY-None.  Motion carried 8-0.

  

 

3. ADJOURNMENT.

There being no further business to consider, motion was made by Trustee
Alan Jones, seconded by Trustee Charles Stephens, to adjourn the
meeting.  Motion carried unanimously.
 

 

________________________________
Chairman

Attest:

________________________________
Secretary

Sapulpa Municipal Authority January 2, 2018                                         Page 2 

  



 

   
    Consent Agenda    5.A.        

Municipal Authority Regular
Meeting Date: January 16, 2018  
Submitted By: Amber Fisher, Accounts Payable Clerk, Finance

SUBJECT:
Consider approving Claims in the amount of $471,519.35.
(Refer to:  Purchase Order Claim Register with City Agenda)
 



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    7.A.        

Municipal Authority Regular
Meeting Date: January 16, 2018  
Submitted By: Rick Rumsey, Assistant City Manager
Department: Assistant City Manager
Presented By: Rick Rumsey

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding approving close-out of the North Hickory Wastewater
Line Project with Garrow Construction, LLC, and payment of the final pay request in the amount
of $22,582.50. This also includes the approval of the change order which deleted the replacement
of an 8" ductile iron pipe crossing Hickory Street which will be completed during the road
construction project on North Hickory. This change order results in a $2,660.00 deduction in the
project cost. The total project cost was $59,015.00. This includes the approval of all close out
documents; establishing the warranty date effective January 8, 2018 through January 8, 2019.

BACKGROUND:
All items of the referenced project have been completed and inspected and the City's Engineer is
recommending close-out of the project. The total cost of the project was $59,015.00. Staff concurs
with the recommendation to close the project, fund the final payment of $22,582.50, approve
change order, and establishment of one (1) year warranty date commencing on January 8, 2018.

RECOMENDATION:
Staff recommends closeout of this project as stated.

Fiscal Impact

Amount: $22,582.50
To be paid from: 63-565-405B
Account number: Street Capitial

Attachments
PEC Jim Moore Letter 
Close-out Documents 























AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    7.B.        

Municipal Authority Regular
Meeting Date: January 16, 2018  
Submitted For: David Widdoes, City Attorney  Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: Legal
Presented By: David Widdoes

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding acceptance by the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, and the
Sapulpa Municipal Authority, of Grant Award No. 08-01-05221 from the U.S. Economic
Development Administration in the amount of $1,500,000.00 to support the construction of a
sanitary sewer line on the west side of the City of Sapulpa.

BACKGROUND:
On June 13, 2017, the Sapulpa City Council voted unanimously to approve Resolution No. 4487,
which authorized and endorsed the submission of an application for grant funding through the
Economic Development Administration's Public Works Investment Assistance Program for
construction of a sanitary sewer line extension which is required to support the Senegence
development in the western most portion of the City. On December 21, 2017, and in response to
the grant application, a notice of award from the EDA was received for funding of $1,500,000.00
to assist in construction of said sewer line. The funds needed for the city's match have already
been secured through an irrevocable letter of credit from the developer. Formal acceptance of this
grant award is required within 30 days of the date of award.. 

RECOMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council accept Grant Award and authorize Mayor to execute any and all
documents or contracts required.

Attachments
Resolution No. 4487 
EDA Grant No. 08-01-05221 Documents 































AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    7.C.        

Municipal Authority Regular
Meeting Date: January 16, 2018  
Submitted By: Pam Vann, Finance Director
Department: Finance
Presented By: Pam Vann

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding the adoption of a resolution of the City of Sapulpa,
Oklahoma, and the Sapulpa Municipal Authority amending the FY 2017-2018 annual budget by
increasing revenues and appropriations in the Grants & Aid fund in the amount of $3,005,370.00
to provide funding for the west side sanitary sewer improvements.

BACKGROUND:
The City has been awarded a grant from the Department of Commerce, Economic Development
Administration, in the amount of $1,500,000.00. Private donations will be received for the City's
matching requirement of $1,505,370.00.  This is partial funding for the west side sanitary sewer
improvements.

RECOMENDATION:
Staff recommends the adoption of this resolution.

Attachments
EDA Grant Resolution 011618 
EDA Grant budget adjustment 011618 






	Agenda
	_minutes.01-02-2018
	ATT_minutes.01-02-2018 sma
	Consent Agenda_AP Claims for 1-16-18
	Administration_Close out
	ATT_PEC Jim Moore Letter
	ATT_Close-out Documents
	Administration_EDA Grant No. 08-01-05221 Acceptance
	ATT_Resolution No. 4487
	ATT_EDA Grant No. 08-01-05221 Documents
	Administration_EDA Grant Resolution
	ATT_EDA Grant Resolution 011618
	ATT_EDA Grant budget adjustment 011618

